

RAJAT RANA
THE FINISHING ARTIST
MOB:07879321238 | Email: rajatrana@live.com

Skills Summary

I am a Colorist/ Finishing Artist working In Features Films, Commercial and Music Videos. Experienced in Da Vinci Resolve as well as Certified End User in Da Vinci Resolve for 16 and 17 as well as Baselight. I had worked in Shanghai and India for more than 7 years. I am also technical being able to helpfully troubleshoot any technical issue in the post workflow. As a Finishing Artist, my responsibility was Conforming, Grading and Delivery depending upon client's requirement. Thorough with XML, EDL and AAF process as well as Round-trip workflow.

Education

MA EDITING & POST-PRODUCTION- LONDON SOUTH BANK UNIVERSITY
ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN 3D ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS

Experience

FREELANCER

COLORIST/TILL NOW

ARTHA FILM STUDIO LLP.

COLORIST/MAY2016-JAN2018

SMOKE VFX CO.

COLORIST/AUG2012-FEB2016

EYECORE &/RUPRANG STUDIO

COLORIST/APR2010-APR2011

Awards and Acknowledgements

SAANJH

WINNER AS BEST FEATURE IN ACCOLADE GLOBAL FILM

PARVAAZ- THE JOURNEY

BEST CINEMATOGRAPHY IN ALFFF ALTERNATIVE FILM FESTIVAL,2018

BEST FEATURE FILM IN ROYAL REEL AWARDS, CANADA FILM FESTIVAL,2019

LONDON SINGHS

WINNER AS BEST FEATURE IN NEW JERSEY INTERNATIONAL INDIAN FILM FESTIVAL '2019 & INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL OF SOUTH ASIA, TORONTO

BAREFOOT WARRIORS

NOMINEE AS BEST FEATURE FILM – JURY PRIZE IN INDIA FILM FEST OF SALENTO, 2021

TECHNICAL SKILLS

BLACKMAGIC DESIGN - DA VINCI RESOLVE, FILMLIGHT – BASELIGHT, ADOBE AFTER EFFECT, FINAL CUT PRO, AVID MEDIA COMPOSER, ADOBE PREMIERE PRO

IMDB CREDIT INFO

<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm7096206>

SHOWREEL LINK

<https://vimeo.com/715403019>